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November 8, 2006

TO: Alderman Ron Hart, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

FROM: John C. Rooney, Asst. Commissioner/Engineering
Department of Public Works
RE: Change Order No. 2, Contract 10-06(K6-011), Chicory Road Reconstruction,

Milwaukee General Construction, contractor

We are submitting Change Order No. 2 on the above contract in the amount of $240,791.63.
The change order is for additional work found to be needed during construction. Funding is

available in the following accounts:

Account No. Description

919.986.5010 Chicory Road Reconstruction
986.908.5220 Replace Curb & Gutter
986.908.5110 Bituminous Conc. Street Paving
986.908.5010 Concrete Street Paving Misc. Loc.
986.908.5020 Concrete Pavement Replc. — Misc.
986.908.5130 Asphalt Resurfacing

Mt. Pleasant

Total

Amount

149.00
42,405.70
4,685.77
30,000.00
30,000.00
39,642.42
93,908.74

240,791.63

The original contract was approved in the amount of $1,452,177.11 under Resolution No. 06-
6957 of April 5, 2006. This change order brings the contract total to $1,692,968.74.

Cc: Joy Hansche
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